
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

FORT WAYNE-ALLEN COUNTY AIRPORT AUTHORITY MEETING NOTICE 

Administrative Services/Executive Committee 

Executive Session Meeting Scheduled 

 

 

NOTICE  

DATE:    Wednesday, December 11, 2025 

 

TO:  Administrative Services/Executive Committee 

  Requesting Parties via email 

 

FROM: Fort Wayne-Allen County Airport Authority, Office of Administration 

 

RE:  Administrative Services/Executive Committee Meeting Notice 
 

 

The Fort Wayne-Allen County Airport Authority will hold an Executive Session Only of the  

Administrative Services/Executive Committee, on Thursday, December 18, 2025. The Executive 

Session of the Administrative Services/Executive Committee will commence at the conclusion of 

the 10:00 am Board Meeting. at the Fort Wayne-Allen County Airport Authority; 3801 W. 

Ferguson Road, Suite 209, Fort Wayne, Indiana, 46809, in the Airport Authority Flight Deck. 
 

An Executive Session will be held to discuss:  Personnel (pursuant to IC 5 14 1.5 6.1(b)(5) or 

(b)(6) or (b)(9) or Lease Negotiations (pursuant to IC 5 14 1.5 6.1(b)(2)(D) or Pending or 

Threatened Litigation (pursuant to IC 5 14 1.5 1(b)(2)(B), or Confidential Records (pursuant to IC 

5 14 1.5 6.1(b)(7) or Strategy for Real Property Transaction Including a Sale (pursuant to IC 5-14-

1.5-6.1(b)(2)(D)(vi) or Interviews and Negotiations with Industrial or Commercial Prospects or 

Agents of Industrial or Commercial Prospects by a Governing Body of a Political Subdivision 

(pursuant to IC 5-14-1.5-6.1(b)(4)(I). 
 

 

 


